Grand Junction, Colorado, January 31, 1911. The City Council of the City of Grand Junction convened in regular session at 4 o clock p. m., in the City Hall, with Regular nucting Mayor Todd in the chair. Upon call of roll, the following Com. missioners responded as present: Todd, Rell Vedder, Vorbeck, Devill, Holmburg. Call Acting City Attorney Tupper was present. The minutes of the regular meeting of Minutes annary 24th were read and approved. approved The quarterly report of the Commissioner of Finance and Dupplies having been &-Quarterly amined and found correct by the auditor, Reporto the report was, on motion of Commissioner Can. Fin + Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Supplies accepted Scovill, accepted and ordered placed on The quarterly report of the Judge of the Muni-Quarterly cipal Court having been examined and found Report of Judgo ofthe correct by the anditor, the report was, on Municipal motion of Commissioner Devill, seconded accepted by Commissioner Hoolmburg, accepted and ordered placed on file. The quarterly report of the Commissioner Quarterly of Highways having been examined and Report of the lean of approved by the auditor, the report was, on motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded otighways acceptu by Commissioner Vedder, accepted and ordered placed on file. Moved by Commissioner Vedder and seconded by Commissioner Scovill that Matia in the contract to be made with a. C. Schwenker for the collection of garbage and cleaning of grease traps the amount of the bond required be placed at Devo Thousand (82,000° / Dollars. The motion being put, each Com-Carried missioner as his name was called voted as follows: Toda, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbick, yea; Devill, yea; Holmburg, yea. All the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried On the petition of S. O. Burkest and others

378 asking that an arc light be placed at Thirteentt Street and Rood avenue, Mayor Todd, to whom the same had been referred, reported favor. ably and recommended that the light h placed at said point. Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck and seconded by Commissioner Holmburg that the report be accepted and that an are light be ordered placed at the inter section of Thirteenth street and Road The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as fol-Are light lows: Toda, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, ordered yea; Dovill, yea; Holmburg, yea. placed at 13th Oh all the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried Rood an A communication from C. P. McCary in reference to rates for horseshoeing was read; Commu. also a communication in reference to the nications ordend convention of plumbers and sanitary enplaced gineers to be held in Milwankee. an file On motion of Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Vedder, the Communications were ordered placed Mored by Commissioner Vedder, sec-Motion topi on ded by Commissioner Vorbick, that Jor W. Rozelle, in the work of revising the leity Ordinances, be allowed to ucant use the screp book of printed ordinances Ordinam Books une dish com ah his office and have access to the original book of leity Ordinances in the leity Hall only, and that he br given disk room in the leity Hall for the performance for the work at any time during office hours. The motion carried.
The following bills, having been approved by heads of departments and Bills andited, were read by the Clerk: Read Win Hammontree 6880 Highways 3400 12 days work and can of team 12" " " " " 6881 . 34 00 6882 . 32 75 Peter Hollenbrck M. G. Turner Louis Oaks 6883 . 31 50 11

Bills 101/2 days work J. M. Barner 26 25 6884 Highways read E. W. Cotes 6885 .. // " " 27 50 W. J. Keith 6886 . 18 75 71/2 " " 6887 " B. M. Lasley 500 2 . " . Thos. P. McGrire 6888 " 1 mos. work as Paper kicker 30 00 Henry Cording 6889 Water 31 days work at Pump House 75 00 M. J. Keith 6 25 6890 " 21/2 " on Street mains Harry F. Rediker 6891 " 55 85 Labor and material at Pump House Treasurer's Cash Acid 6892 " 47 65 Freight, Rostage, etc. Riley Stoner 6893 Health 100 hausferring funigating Caus G. W. Stong 6894 .. 100 Clock for Red Mesa Hospital 6.6. Zacy 6895 Police 11 25 41/2 days labor Cleaning Corseins Treasureis bash Acih 6896 " Postage 100 6. 6. Falkner 6897 " 75 00 Setting widewa Time Roges Can SB. Welch 6898 " 450 Cash furnis her " " " Treasureis Cash Acid 6899 Fine 50 Postage Sw. J. Mayer 6900 General 10 25 Dog tags and liceus chicks George L. Crawford 6901 " Work and Expenses Kannah Bak Sury 189 15 George L. Crawford 6902 " 416 60 Survey, maps, etc. Sween Dix ho. 3 Robert Bowen 6903 " 13 65 Meal, and horn feed - Kaned Cuck Char & Hoag 6904 " 15 00 Checking Kannich Cak Sarveys Merrill Printing Co. 6905 Printing Sicums are an. Report 69 35 Treasurer; Cash Acit 6906 102 41 lity Orictory, fortage, express, etc. Lutes & Son G. J. Electric, Ges Mufgla. 6607 3 25 Manilla Ewelopes. 6908 Electric for for city hall. 35 00 4 Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck and seconded by Commissioner Holmburg that the bills as read be allowed and warrants ordered drawn for the several amounts. The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Toda, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Scovill, yea; Holmburg, yea. Bills All the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion Carried and the bills allowed. Mayor Todd placed b. b. Lacy in nomination for the position of Janitor for the bity Hall.

Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck and seconded by Commissioner Vedder that the appointment of b. b. Lacy as janitor

380 at the City Hall be confirmed by the le. C. Lacy The motion being put, each Commissioner as his name was called voted as follows: appointed Junitar Toda, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Coly Hall Dovill, yea, Holmburg, yea. All the Commissioners having voted yea, the mayor declared the motion carried and the appointment confirmed. On motion of Commissioner Holmburg, tajourn- seconded by Commissioner Dovill, ment the Council adjourned to Friday, February 3d, at 4 o'clock p. m. Charles K. Holmburg City Clark.